
State Major Meets Requirements If No, Missing Course Information Licensing Board Policy Link
AL Accounting (BBA) No Business Ethics Course https://www.asbpa.alabama.gov/ https://admincode.legislature.state.al.us/administrative-code/30-X-4
AK Accounting (BBA) Yes https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPublicAccountancy.aspx https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/cpa4092.pdf
AZ Accounting (BBA) No Advanced Written Communication, Advanced Oral Communication, General Ethics https://www.azaccountancy.gov/Default.aspx https://www.azaccountancy.gov/Exam/FAQs.aspx#Q3
AR Accounting (BBA) Yes https://labor.arkansas.gov/licensing/state-board-of-public-accountancy/ https://labor.arkansas.gov/licensing/state-board-of-public-accountancy/cpa-exam-website-changes/
CA Accounting (BBA) No 10 credits in business ethics https://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/index.shtml https://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/applicants/ed-requirements.shtml
CO Accounting (BBA) Yes https://dpo.colorado.gov/Accountancy https://dpo.colorado.gov/Accountancy/Applications
CT Accounting (BBA) Yes https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational--Profess/Certified-Public-Accountants https://portal.ct.gov/dcp/license-services-division/all-license-applications/certified-public-accountant-initial-ct-registration-or-license?language=en_US
DE Accounting (BBA) Yes https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/accountancy/ https://delcode.delaware.gov/title24/c001/
DC Accounting (BBA) Yes https://dlcp.dc.gov/node/1617381
FL Accounting (BBA) Yes https://www2.myfloridalicense.com/certified-public-accounting/ https://www2.myfloridalicense.com/certified-public-accounting/education-requirements/
GA Accounting (BBA) Yes https://gsba.georgia.gov/ https://nasba.org/licensure/nasbalicensing/georgia-2/
HI Accounting (BBA) Yes https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/accountancy/ https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2010/07/IMPORTANT-ANNOUNCEMENT-CPA-EXAMINATION-ED-REQUIREMENTS-11.16R.pdf
ID Accounting (BBA) Yes https://dopl.idaho.gov/boa/ https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/24/243001.pdf
IL Accounting (BBA) Yes https://www.ilboe.org/ https://www.ilboe.org/education-requirements/
IN Accounting (BBA) Yes https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/accountancy-home/ https://iga.in.gov/laws/2025/ic/titles/25#25-2.1-3
IA Accounting (BBA) Yes https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/other-professional-licensure/accountants https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/iac/chapter/07-23-2025.193A.3.pdf
KS Accounting (BBA) No Two courses in the legal aspects of business or business law https://ksboa.kansas.gov/ https://ksboa.kansas.gov/cpa-exam-info/cpa-exam-qa/
KY Accounting (BBA) Yes https://cpa.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx https://cpa.ky.gov/examcandidates/Pages/default.aspx
LA Accounting (BBA) Yes https://cpaboard.state.la.us/ https://cpaboard.state.la.us/becoming-a-cpa/
ME Accounting (BBA) Yes https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/accountancy https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/accountancy/licensing/public-accountant-and-certified-public-accountant#cpa
MD Accounting (BBA) No Ethics course https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cpa/ https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cpa/cpaexam/cpaexamforms.shtml
MA Accounting (BBA) Yes https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-public-accountancy https://www.mass.gov/doc/252-cmr-2-requirements-for-certification/download
MI Accounting (BBA) Yes https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/accountancy https://www.michigan.gov/lara/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/Accountancy/Board-Info-and-FAQs/Accountancy-FAQs.pdf?rev=ed3bcb73b7fb4278aa851f7851f370e1&hash=A003F8B1F903B0EC88F8DECCAE3889F3
MN Accounting (BBA) Yes https://www.boa.state.mn.us/ https://www.boa.state.mn.us/applicants.html#educationsection
MS Accounting (BBA) Yes https://www.msbpa.ms.gov/ https://www.msbpa.ms.gov/frequently-asked-questions
MO Accounting (BBA) Yes https://pr.mo.gov/accountancy.asp https://www.sos.mo.gov/cmsimages/adrules/csr/current/20csr/20c2010-2.pdf
MT Accounting (BBA) Yes https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/public-accountants/ https://nasba.org/licensure/nasbalicensing/montana/
NE Accounting (BBA) No 1 class in business ethics https://nbpa.nebraska.gov/ https://nbpa.nebraska.gov/exams/cpa-exam
NV Accounting (BBA) No 1 class in business law, 1 class in business ethics https://nvboav7prod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/NVBOA/Private/Index.aspx https://nvboav7prod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/NVBOA/Private/exam_education.aspx
NH Accounting (BBA) Yes https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-accountancy https://nasba.org/licensure/nasbalicensing/new-hampshire/
NJ Accounting (BBA) Yes https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/acc/Pages/applications.aspx https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/acc/Pages/FAQ.aspx
NM Accounting (BBA) Yes https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/accountancy/ https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/accountancy/instructors-training-requirements-and-continuing-education/
NY Accounting (BBA) Yes https://www.op.nysed.gov/certified-public-accountants https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/certified-public-accountants/laws-rules-regulations/article-149
NC Accounting (BBA) Yes https://nccpaboard.gov/ https://nccpaboard.gov/cpa-license-applicants/
ND Accounting (BBA) Yes https://www.ndsba.nd.gov/ https://www.ndsba.nd.gov/requirements-become-cpa
OH Accounting (BBA) Yes https://acc.ohio.gov/ https://acc.ohio.gov/becoming-licensed/cpa-exam/01-cpa-examination
OK Accounting (BBA) Yes https://oklahoma.gov/oab.html https://oklahoma.gov/oab/departments/examination/new-applicant-information.html
OR Accounting (BBA) Yes https://www.oregon.gov/BOA/Pages/Home.aspx https://www.oregonlegislature.gov/bills_laws/ors/ors673.html#:~:text=673.100%20License%20as%20public%20accountant%3b%20application%3b%20rules%3b%20fee
PA Accounting (BBA) Yes https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/accountancy-board#.VOTI5i6Qf https://nasba.org/exams/cpaexam/pennsylvania/
RI Accounting (BBA) Yes https://dbr.ri.gov/divisions/accountancy https://nasba.org/exams/cpaexam/rhodeisland/
SC Accounting (BBA) Yes https://llr.sc.gov/acct/ https://nasba.org/exams/cpaexam/southcarolina/
SD Accounting (BBA) Yes https://dlr.sd.gov/accountancy/ https://dlr.sd.gov/accountancy/forms/BOA2-INITIALCBT.pdf
TX Accounting (BBA) Yes https://www.tsbpa.texas.gov/ https://www.tsbpa.texas.gov/examindex.html
UT Accounting (BBA) No 1 class in Business Ethics and 1 class in Written and Oral Business Communication https://dopl.utah.gov/accountancy/ https://nasba.org/exams/cpaexam/utah/
VT Accounting (BBA) Yes https://sos.vermont.gov/accountancy/ https://nasba.org/exams/cpaexam/vermont/
VA Accounting (BBA) Yes https://boa.virginia.gov/ https://boa.virginia.gov/cpa-exam/requirements/
WA Accounting (BBA) Yes https://acb.wa.gov/ https://acb.wa.gov/individual-licensing/education-requirements
WV Accounting (BBA) No 1 class in business ethics https://www.boa.wv.gov/ https://www.boa.wv.gov/exam/AcademicRequirements.asp
WI Accounting (BBA) Yes https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Accounting/Default.aspx https://nasba.org/exams/cpaexam/wisconsin/
WY Accounting (BBA) Yes https://cpaboard.wyo.gov/ https://drive.google.com/file/d/135iDAHEzow3mhR1tABEqPSily_H-AQvf/view?usp=sharing
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